Monday, June 3, 2019 at 1:38:30 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Bee video

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 at 3:44:21 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Hey - | have the signed consent and release forms from the 4-H group that was at the leg for bee day. | will get them
into interoffice for ya

Jill

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX

Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Bee video

Hey Meghan,
My team had been instructed to forward it to you when it’s posted. They’re looking to get it out at 1:00pm.

Thanks,
Stephen

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n May 29, 2018, at 9:50 AM, Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX <Jillian.Milne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hey Stephen!

>

> Just wondering if you have the bee video ready?

>

> Thanks!

> Jill

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Monday, June 3, 2019 at 1:38:30 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Tugwell Video

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 at 3:37:54 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Here is a link:
https://www.flickr.com/photos/bcgovphotos/shares/4CW5ST

Thanks,

Stephen Hargreaves

Video Producer | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250.886.7687

From: Meghan McRae <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 at 2:59 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Tugwell Video

Thanks, if you or Don happen to see any photos of the Minister and the Premier at the crane, or the Minister
and Nicolas Simons at the crane, she’s looking to share that one ASAP.

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:51 PM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Subject: Tugwell Video

Hey Meghan,

In case my colleague hadn’t yet forwarded you the post, here is the link:
https://www.facebook.com/BCProvincialGovernment/videos/2167298453288435/

Thanks,

Stephen Hargreaves

Video Producer | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250.886.7687
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Monday, June 3, 2019 at 1:38:30 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Tugwell Honey Farm - Video for Review

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 at 4:46:42 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Hey Meghan,

Here is a cut of the video we shot at Tugwell: https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/28ymmg8gtr

I thought it would be nice to release this clip first thing tomorrow, so we have some Day of the Honey Bee
content ready to go, and we could then post the event video later on.

| thought we could also integrate this into the larger Buy BC campaign so that it would last longer than the HB
Day tomorrow. That is why the end has the Buy BC logo integrated.

Let me know if this works for you!

Thanks,

Stephen Hargreaves

Video Producer | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250.886.7687
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Monday, June 3, 2019 at 1:38:30 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Photos

Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 at 3:01:17 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Infante, James TAC:EX

Attachments: image001.png, image002.jpg

1 NdriKs,

Stephen Hargreaves

Video Producer | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Province of British Columbia

250.886.7687

From: "Infante, James TAC:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 at 2:01 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Photos
Hi Stephen,

Great seeing you today, could you let me know when Min Popham’s photos will go up?

Thanks! _
image002 James Infante, Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport

and Multiculturalism
B 250-953-0905
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Monday, June 3, 2019 at 1:38:31 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Video approval

Date:  Tuesday, May 15, 2018 at 3:58:55 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Thank you ©

Cassandra Togneri

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Attorney General

Government Communications and Public Engagement
P: 250-953-3196 / C: 778-677-0870

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Video approval

Sure thing. Haven'’t started work on it yet, but you’ll be the first to get it.

Stephen Hargreaves

Video Producer | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Province of British Columbia

250.886.7687

From: Cassandra Togneri <Cassandra.Togneri@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 at 3:47 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Video approval

Hey Stephen, just double-triple checking that the anti-SLAPP video will come to us first for approval before it
is posted anywhere, right?

Cassandra Togneri

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Attorney General

Government Communications and Public Engagement
P: 250-953-3196 / C: 778-677-0870
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Monday, June 3, 2019 at 1:38:31 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: question: tech summit conference call video

Date: Monday, May 14, 2018 at 11:11:45 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX, Hanuman, Heron GCPE:EX

Hey Joanne,
I'll be sending off our rough cut in the next hour.

Thanks,

Stephen Hargreaves

Video Producer | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250.886.7687

From: Joanne Whittier <Joanne Whittier@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, May 14, 2018 at 11:08 AM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>, Heron Hanuman

<Heron.Hanuman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: question: tech summit conference call video

Morning — our MO is wondering if we can see the tech summit conference call video when it is finished; is

that possible?

Thx much - Jo

Joanne Whittier

Communications Manager

Ministry of Citizens’ Services

Office: 250-387-0172 / Cell: 250-893-5650
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Monday, June 3, 2019 at 1:38:31 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: RE: FPSE video

Date:  Friday, May 11, 2018 at 2:28:06 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Gosh you're great. thanks again Stephen.

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FPSE video

Here is the link:
https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/UgMA4VjW1NI|/c3RIcGhlbiSoYXJncmVhdmVzQGdvdi5iYy5jYQ==

Thanks,

Stephen Hargreaves

Video Producer | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250.886.7687

From: Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, May 11, 2018 at 2:27 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FPSE video

Hi Stephen,
Could you give me a timeline for the final FPSE vid? Organizers of the conference are asking.

A
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Monday, June 3, 2019 at 1:38:31 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: RE: MRF Video Shoot
Date: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 at 1:34:16 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX
To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Thank you Stephen!
This looks awesome!
All the best,

Erin

Erin McPhee

Public Affairs Officer

B.C. Ministry of Education Communications
Office: 250 356-5288

Cell: 778 584-4722

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:27 PM

To: McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX; Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX;

Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: MRF Video Shoot

Hi Erin,

Here is the link to the finished ACE clip:
https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/nnhwf0cMoZ

Thanks,

Stephen Hargreaves

Video Producer | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250.886.7687

From: "McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 at 12:15 PM

To: "GCPE Video Request GCPE:EX" <videorequest@gov.bc.ca>, "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX"
<Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>, "Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX" <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>, "Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX" <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>, "Maartman, William EDUC:EX" <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>,
"Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX"
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<Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MRF Video Shoot

Meeting:

To shoot 2 videos of Minister Rob Fleming.

Script for second video attached (ACE Conference).
Thanks for all,

Erin
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Monday, June 3, 2019 at 1:38:31 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Consent Release Forms

Date: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 at 4:58:20 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: James Gibson

Hey James,

No problem, | appreciate your effort on this!

Thanks,

Stephen Hargreaves

Video Producer | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Province of British Columbia

250.886.7687

On 2018-05-08, 4:57 PM, "James Gibson" <jagibson@sd62.bc.ca> wrote:

James Gibson
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